FW: Letters of Rec

Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Thu 12/28/2023 8:44 AM
To:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Hi Shalimar,
| hope you are having a good morning so far!

Please find below, the email of approval from Carri for Alexa Martin Del Campo’s application fee waiver request @).
Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best wishes,
-Averi

Averi Azar, MES (she/her/hers)

Assistant Director, Master of Environmental Studies
The Evergreen State College, Lab 1/ 3022
averi.a.azar@evergreen.edu

360.742.8746

Schedule an Appointment

.-g evergreen

Master of Environmental Studies

From: LeRoy, Carri <leroyc@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 8:39 AM
To: Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Letters of Rec

Thanks Averi! We all caught a stomach bug in sequence starting xmas eve! Fun! We finally all feel better and are driving to
Bend today (jeesh!).

Thanks for the extra information- we can grant the fee waiver.

For my own information, where does the fee money go? Admissions budget? Do we need to be careful not to grant too many
waivers? -Carri

CarriJ LeRoy

On Dec 28, 2023, at 8:31 AM, Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu> wrote:

Hi Carri,
I hope your Thursday morning is off to a good start in Bend, OR!
| am forwarding an additional statement from Alexa Martin Del Campo regarding her request for an

application fee waiver. | asked for additional information about the barrier that the fee presents and she
explained that she is on a tight income due to having to take a pay cut when she transitioned from the
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